

## Jason Thane Jeffers

Telephone: 055 522 1760 - Mobile: 06 130 30 007 - Email: jason.thane.jeffers@gmail.com

---

Mariastraat 6B  
7311HL Apeldoorn  
The Netherlands  
DOB: 04/03/1965  
BSN: 2129.59.074

In 1995, after moving to the east of Holland, I started hand coding websites in SimpleText (pre CSS) and have not stopped since. Though I have updated to SublimeText 3 in the meantime, my day consists of designing and coding websites (primarily Wordpress) either from scratch using Foundation and Bootstrap frameworks, or modifying existing themes and adding custom functionality (plugins, API's, etc). Even after 20+ years of building websites I am still discovering new and interesting challenges. I would go so far as to say that 20 - 30% of my time is spent researching and keeping up-to-date with new techniques to meet these challenges.

- 34+ years graphic designer and artist
- 22+ years hand coding HTML
- 8+ years working with Wordpress
- Fluent in PHP/HTML/CSS/SCSS/jQuery/javascript
- Experience with Bootstrap/Foundation frameworks
- Promoting web standards and semantic, valid, error-free code

### EDUCATION:

---

1979 - 1983            **Grover Cleveland High School Magnet School**  
*Humanities Program*

1983 - 1984            **University California Los Angeles (UCLA)**  
*Art School*

1984 - 1989            **St. John's College**, Annapolis, Maryland and Santa Fe, New Mexico  
*The Great Books Program - from Plato to Einstein*

Bachelor degrees:     *Philosophy & Mathematics*  
Minor degrees:        *Ancient Greek, French, Music & Physics*  
*Final essay nominated for senior thesis prize*

Extra curricular activities:  
*Search and Rescue (SAR), Santa Fe, New Mexico*

## WORK EXPERIENCE:

---

- 1995 - Present      **Ordnung**, Apeldoorn, The Netherlands  
*Owner & Front-end Developer*  
Front-end Developer specializing in custom Wordpress websites and custom functionality using PHP/HTML/CSS/javascript
- 2009 - 2010        **Artist**, Apeldoorn, The Netherlands  
*Full-time metal sculptor*
- 1995 - 2008        **Multimedia Produxx**, Amersfoort, The Netherlands  
*Trainer + curriculum creator*  
Photoshop, Dreamweaver, After Effects, Final Cut Pro and Maya
- 1991 - 1993        **Flex Design**, Pacific Palisades, California  
*Owner & Art Director*  
Clients included various Hollywood studios, Nissan, Toyota and Disney.
- 1990 - 1991        **Prudential Realty**, Rodeo Drive, Beverly Hills, California  
*Art Director*  
Responsible for the creation of the first in-house digital design agency within the largest real estate company in the United States.
- 1989 - 1990        **Geoffrey's of Malibu Restaurant**, Malibu, California  
*Garde manger*
- 1983 - 1984        **Kalligraphics**, Canoga Park, California  
*Designer, Typesetter & Paste-up Artist*

## REFERENCES:

---

**Multimedia Produxx**      *Jacqueline van Eijk*  
Co-owner  
06 512 452 05

**The Communication Factory**      *Tom Kuiper*  
Owner/Designer  
055 355 3550

**Evoke Communications**      *Pim Faassen*  
Owner/Designer  
020 705 8787

## OTHER COMPETENCIES:

---

### Languages:

#### English:

Written word - excellent  
Spoken word - excellent

#### Dutch:

Written word - good  
Spoken word - excellent

## HOBBIES:

---

Cooking the most complicated food possible

Gardening - 125 m<sup>2</sup> garden with only edible plants

Reading scientific journals such as "Scientific American" and "Nature"